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From: NWB Licensing Administrator [licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2003 8:07 AM
To: brian.fehr@ec.gc.ca
Subject: NWB4EUR9904

Hi Brian,
Uh..I was wrong. Hate that. I was going by memory and that it was an NWB6 licence; instead, it's an NWB4. I also 
checked the file and last time, a Municipality quesitonnaire was filled out, so that's the one that needs to be filled out 
this time too. It is a very long questionnaire, but the good news is that it was filled out last time. If you need a copy of 
the previous application, let me know.

Sorry about the confusion.

________________________________
Rita Becker
Manager of Finance, Licensing, and Admin.
for/
Phyllis Beaulieu (on holidays)
Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
Phone: (867) 360-6338
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
E-mail: licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca

-----Original Message-----
From: NWB Licensing Administrator [mailto:licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2003 9:17 AM
To: brian.fehr@ec.gc.ca
Subject: Application for NWB6EUR

Hi Brian,
For a complete application, please submit the following:
- (Note: exempt from $30 application fee payable to the Receiver General for Canada because of federal status as per 
Section 7 of the Waters Act)
- Application form (attached)
- questionnaire (attached - n/a for irrelevant sections)
- summary of application in English AND Inuktitut
- maps or relevant drawings (max size 11" x 17")
- Spill Contingency Plan
- Abandonment and Restoration Plan

If you have any specific questions about sections in the questionnaire, please contact one of our technical staff at 
srtech@nwb.nunavut.ca (Dionne) or tech1@nwb.nunavut.ca (Jim).

If you have any other questions, please let me know. We appreciate electronic copies but cannot accept documents 
over 3 MB.

We look forward to receiving your application.

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
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